
The Tentative Agenda was posted on the website of the MHB prior to 24 hours before the 
meeting of the Program Committee and has also been posted on the website of the City 
of St. Louis, MO. Agenda items may be withdrawn or modified before or during the public 
meeting at the discretion of the Board.        

 

 

* * * M E E T I N G   N O T I C E * * * 
 
 

TO:  Trustees & Other Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Serena Muhammad, Deputy Director 
 
DATE:  October 6, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: MHB Program Committee Meeting on Thursday, October 12, 2023, at 5:45 pm 

– 6:45 pm MHB Conference Room, Suite 200 
 
https://stlmhb.zoom.us/j/82115803441?pwd=U3FaTklpbEJ2M2kzWGJBbE02SnQyZz09 
 
Passcode: 882093 
 

 

SAINT LOUIS MHB BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 

 

October 12, 2023 

 

1. Welcome 

 

2. Approval of July 20, 2023 meeting minutes 

 

3. Establishing Core Funding for Essential Programs 

 

4. Other business 

 

5. Adjourn       

     

 

https://stlmhb.zoom.us/j/82115803441?pwd=U3FaTklpbEJ2M2kzWGJBbE02SnQyZz09

